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,ames Sweenez
From: Stephen Trom

Sent: Sunday 13 March 2022 09:53

To: Appeals2

Subject: Troy's Butchers, Moore Street, Dublin 1

Attachments: Stephen Troy response to Hammerson 1st party appeal reference 2962 21.pdf;

Stephen Troy reponse to Hammerson 1st party appeal ref 2861 22.pdf 1

Dear An Bord Pleanala,

Please find attached my response to HAMMERSONS first party appeal on planning applications 2861/21, 2862/21.
Your reference numbers: 312603 , 312642,

Yours Faithfully,

Stephen Troy.
Ph:

C/o

Troy's Butchers
Moore Street,
Dublin 1



For application Nos; 2861/21,

Appeal References: 312603-22,

Dear Planners,

I am making this observation regarding Hammerson’s first party appeal and to make comment
regarding other third-party appeals. As you will note from my appeal, | am completely against
Hammerson’s development, | believe that it is the wrong plan for the area, as it makes no sense,
culturally, economically and will have a catastrophic environmental impact on the city centre,

While | believe that DCC’s granting of permission on this development will be overturned due to the
information | provide on page 103 of my appeal. | have also read Aengus 0 Snodaigh TD's
observation where he talks about what can only be described as corruption. | believe that this
allegation will result in a Garda investigation, that is of course if they are not already looking into it.
It's important to note that | have faith and trust in An Bord Pleanala’s integrity and responsibility to
uphold the law, with that said as the plan is still at this point in time on the table, { make these
observations below in relation to the appeals process.

! find it unbelievabie that Hammerson would look a gift horse in the mouth and challenge the
conditions imposed on the permission granted. DCC in my view grossly errored in granting approval
for the destruction of the last 1916 battlefield site, the destruction of Moore Street market, allowing
for the decline and evaporation of economic footfall of a2 major section of the city centre, creating a
traffic and environmental nightmare for people who live or work within the area for an inordinate
amount of years, In order to benefit colleagues within Hammerson,

| note that Hammerson’s main concerns are fourfold,

1. Hammerson argues - That the development is part of 6 developments and should be
considered as 6 individual applications yet as one application at the same time??

{a). If an Bord Pleanna allows such a statement it would be a legal error .One cannot benefit from
submitting a separate application and then wish to have the applications considered collectively.
Especially as some applications have not even been submitted yet and may not pass. If they wanted
them to be considered together, they should have had them as one application.



Conclusion on hammerson first party appeal:

The arguments raised for delaying a site are invalid;

1. The site in question is not subject to any metro enabling works.
2. A planning application can not be considered to be affected by a separate planning application.
3. The submitted applications cannot be affected by a future law that may or may not happen.

4. They are not doing conversation works on 14-17 and certainly not in the rubble of 18.

All their points are not credible arguments for an extension (ie} an extra 2 years of dereliction or
disruption to businesses.

It brings me back to my view on why Hammerson really need the extra time and why we have 6
applications. Hammerson are all over the news due to the fact that they are at high risk of
bankruptcy, this was admitted by their auditor in their annual report. | believe that the reasoning
behind the 6 applications is that they plan on selling some of the sites with planning approval in
order to finance other developments and to keep the company afloat, that is why they have 6
applications, as having 6 sites is easier to get buyers due to the affordability factor. There is no other
explanation in my view. That said, selling a site like that takes time and they require the extra two
years to facilitate that.

This brings me to why the two years extension is problematic, as you will know | have spelt out why
the Hammerson construction phases will be devastating for the north inner city. If you remember |
talk about economic growth poles, that it takes two years for a growth pole to have a positive effect
on an area. Economists claim that a declining growth pole can bring a negative effect within 6
months, they claim that theory as people normally act in repetitive cycles, most of my customers are
repeat customers, in order to change the habits of people it requires more time or a shock to their
system. One bad experience can stop a customer going to a location as that is the shock to their
system, whereas one good experience is not normally sufficient. As Customers normallygotoa
location due to convenience, and not due to one goed experience they had, i.e they are within the
location or there is a number of shops they like within the area so they will go there. Hammaerson's
construction site will destroy that level of convenience for an inordinate amount of years
considering the applications yet to be submitted.



Mary Lou McDonald TD’s observation is also excellent and a clear insight into the actions of
elected representatives who have endeavoured to save the site, I especially like the point where she
highlights that DCC is due to report the appraisal of five buildings this month to possibly add them
on to the list of protected structures. | also note that a review of the other buildings in question may
occur in the future.

Yours Falthfully,

Stephen Troy.

C/o

Troy's Butchers

Moore Street

Dublin 1.



For application Nos: 2862/21

Appeal References: 312642-22

Dear Planners,

| am making this observation regarding Hammerson’s first party appeal and to make comment
regarding other third-party appeals. As you will note from my appeal, | am completely against
Hammerson’s development, 1 believe that it is the wrong plan for the area, as it makes no sense,
culturally, economically and will have a catastrophic environmental impact on the city centre.

While | believe that DCC's granting of permission on this development will be overturned due to the
information | provide on page 103 of my appeal. I have also read Aengus O Snodaigh TD's
observation where he talks about what can only be described as corruption. | believe that this
allegation will result in a Garda investigation, that is of course if they are not already looking into it.
it’s important to note that | have faith and trust in An Bord Pleanala’s integrity and responsibility to
uphold the law, with that said as the plan is still at this point in time on the table, | make these
observations below in relation to the appeals process.

I find it unbelievable that Hammerson would look a gift harse in the mouth and challenge the
conditions imposed on the permission granted. DCC in my view grossly errored in granting approval
for the destruction of the last 1916 battlefield site, the destruction of Moore Street market, allowing
for the decline and evaporation of economic footfall of a major section of the city centre, creating a
traffic and environmental nightmare for people who live or work within the area for an inordinate
amount of years, In order to benefit colleagues within Hammerson.

| note that Hammerson’s main concerns are fourfold,

1. Hammerson argues - That the development is part of 6 developments and should be
considered as 6 individual applications yet as one application at the same time??

{a). If an Bord Pleanna allows such a statement it would be a legal error. One cannot benefit from
submitting a separate application and then wish to have the applications considered collectively.
Especially as some applications have not even been submitted yet and may not pass. if they wanted
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
2. A planning application can not be considered to be affected by a separate planning a pplication.
3. The submitted applications cannot be affected by a future law that may or may not happen .

4. They are not doing conversation works on 14-17 and certainly not in the rubble of 18.

All their points are not credible arguments for an extension {ie) an extra 2 years of dereliction or
disruption to businesses.

ft brings me back to my view on why Hammerson really need the extra time and why we have 6
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
repeat customers, in order to change the habits of paople it requires more time or a shock to their
system. One bad experience can stop a customer going to a location as that is the shock to their
system, whereas one goad experience is not normally sufficient. As Customers normally goto a
location due to convenience, and not due to one good experience they had, i.e they are within the
location or there is a number of shops they fike within the area so they will go there. Hammerson's
construction site will destroy that level of convenience for an inordinate amount of years
considering the applications yet to be submitted.




Mary Lou McDonald TD’s chservation is also excellent and a clear insight into the actions of
elected representatives who have endeavoured to save the site, | especially like the point where she
highlights that DCC is due to report the appraisal of five buildings this month to possibly add them
on to the list of protected structures. | also note that a review of the other buildings in question may
oceur in the future.

Yours Faithfully,

Stephen Troy.

C/o

Troy’s Butchers

Moore Street

Dublin 1.



